Lauren Coartney

From: Brown, Patrick <Patrick.Brown@sdcounty.ca.gov>
Sent: Friday, March 04, 2011 4:19 PM

To: ECOSUB

Cc: Buell, Diane

Subject: Letter From Carmen Lucas

Attachments: Letter from Carmen Lucas.pdf

Expires: Monday, March 01, 2021 12:00 AM

Please see the attached letter from Carmen Lucas. This letter was sent by mail to our office and is not
considered an official County of San Diego Comment. | am merely forwarding this letter on to the
appropriate source.

Sincerely,

Patrick P. Brown
County of San Diego

Department of Planning and Land Use
5201 Ruffin Rd Suite B. San Diego, CA 92123
Office: 858-694-3011

You can monitor your account balances by clicking here:
http://projectbalance.sdcounty.ca.gov/COSD.aspx

For General Land Use Permit Information:
http://landinfo.sdcounty.ca.gov
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This footnote confirms that this email message has been scanned by
PineApp Mail-SeCure for the presence of malicious code, vandals & computer viruses.
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CARMEN LUCAS

Ty ey
P Dyow TTS

2 March 2011

CONFIDENTIAL

DIANE. BUELL
Staﬁc Archacologist

Dcpar’cmcnt of Flanning and Land Usc
5201 Ruffin Road, Suite P, MS 0650
SHan Dicgo, California 9212%-1666

ef: Ourtelephone conversation of [February 201 i;
P Y

SUbj: Countg oF 5an Dicgo DFL lettcr dated ]:cbruarg 7,201 1; rchrcncc:
E_ncrgia Sierra Juarez (ESJ) Major USc Fermit Well [ xtraction; Frojcct

Numbcrs; 5300 10014, request for information rcgérding cultural Placcs

Dear Diane:

This letteris a Fo”ow—-uP to our Phonc conversation of a few weeks ago. As
you know the referenced Projcct proposes the acquisition of water from an existing
Jucumba Communit9 Scr\/icc District Warm Water we”, with the water to be used at
the E_SJ Gcn~Tic construction site to control dust and construction of a new
access route (| 50) feet bg 15 feet wic]c) onto Old Highwag 80. Thc ProPoscc{
Projcct is suf:ject to the California | nvironmental Quality Act (CEQA)'and the
County of San Dicgo Resource Protection Ordinance (RFO)

As you know | am an |ndian of Kwaaymii ancestry and live on the lands of my
ancestors in Laguna Mogntain. Flease be advised that ] only sPcaic for my self and my
self alone. ] have known all of mg life the sacredness of water. ]t has been my
.understanding that the “Spirit” Iivés in thé water, | have also understood that the

Crcator Providcd “healing” powers with certain waters such as minerals, suH:ur, heat




etc. T]’\c Jucumba Warm Watcr/Hot Springs would be such water. lt has been a
well known fact that the “Warm Watcrs/Hot SPrings o{)ucumba have been used
for the miracle ’cl’ucrapcutic qualitics there-in since time immemorial and to my
unders’canding continues to be part of the Jucumba Hoth/Motcl attributes.

]t would seem that due to all the Archaco‘ogical surveys, test and excavations
that have been conducted over the years in the Jucumba Va"cg as rcquired }39 the
Calhcornia Environmcnta] Qualitﬂ Act (CEQA\), hopeicuuy all of the reports have
been comPlcted and are on file at the San Dicgo Service (enter at San Dicgo
State University. If so those collective documents validate that the Jucumba Va”cg
as a whole to include the Warm Water/ ot 5Prings retains the essence of Placc and
the sacredness of the landscapc as a whole.

Just to name a few items of Fre~Histor3 that have been recovered and are

c{ocumentcd in tI”IOSC FCCOFAS:

i. Shells form both the Pacific Ocean and the Gulf of C alifornia,
2. | ithic of Pctrhciccl wood, chalce&ong, Wonder stone and Obsidian
from the Obsidian Putte as well as the (oso and Casa Diablo as well as

material from the local area.
3. Fot shards with fresh water shell in the Pastc gives tcs’cimontj that the
clay was acquircd form the shorcs/arrogos of Ancient Lakc Cahui”a in the

dcsert

_)ucumba Va“cg would be that last and first Placc to rest and gather resources
before continuing the longjourncg into the desert to the east and/or from the areas
of the west to the FaciFic Occan, as the old ones Procccclccl with their travels on the
“Yuma Trail” (Frc—historg trail that travels from Yuma to the Pacific Ocean)‘ One
only needs to exPcricncc the land formations and what it is to walk from the Faci{:ic
Oceanto the Guhc of (alifornia to understand that the Warm Water/I ot SPrings
located in the Jucumba \/a”cg, after such ajoumeg would be a welcome indu‘gcn’c that
would reach an ultimate sPiritua[ level.

]t can not be ignorccl that all of these things collective as well as the
unmentioned remains of the Old Oncs that remain as Part of the ‘andscapc, also
gives testimony to the pre his’corg use of the Jucumba Va“eg asa | raditional | and
5capc. As such it would appear that the reference Projcct would fall under the San




Dicgo Resource Frotcction Orclinance (RFO) *HoPcFuuy that would mean
Frcscwation as well as Frotcction.

One last thought is that it also seems that, to use the scared hcaling waters of
the Warm/Hot SPrings fora Cons’cruction site to control dust and the construction
of a new access route is indicative of how insane the collective modern society has
become. Water regardlcss ifitis Fotabic or Hcaling, is sacred to all societies. Thc
clailg lives of the Back country of San Diego c{cpcncls on Ground water ; to use
such sacred waterin such a clisrcspectpul manneris cxtrcmely hard for me to
comPrchend and ] for one find the use of water that the Crcator Providcd for

thcrapeutic purposes to be dcvclopcd for C onstruction and dust control sinfull.

RECOMMENDATION:

Fincl one o{: tI'IOSC Scwcr Watcr Rcclamation Projccts and sPcnd ’CI’]C money
to have that reclaimed water hauled in for all construction and dust control Projccts,

and Protcct the sacrccl Potablc and healing waters.

Than‘( you forthe oPPortunitg to comment. 5hou|cl you have any questions

Pleasc Fccl Frec to contact me.

Sinccrclg,

Laguna Mountain, ( alifornia

COPH to:
Native American Hcritagc (ommission

Cour’cncy Ann Coylc, A’c’comcg




